

Message

From: Michael Lyle [/O=IMO/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=MICHAEL LYLE5AA]
Sent: 2017-03-24 1:08:19 PM
To: Kim Marshall [/O=IMO/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=Kim Marshall9f5]; Jeannette Briggs [/O=IMO/OU=MSX1/cn=Recipients/cn=Jeannette Briggs]; Michael Boll [/O=IMO/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=Michael Boll5b]; George Pessione [/O=IMO/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=George Pessione22e]; Joyce Poon [/O=IMO/OU=EXTERNAL (FYDIBOHF25SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=a33671ba35bf4c68af8390300630dd76]
CC: Nimi Visram [/O=IMO/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=Nimi Visrame20]
Subject: FW: Fair hydro plan

Nimi will try to co-ordinate schedules. Kim: up to you if you wish to attend. Jeannette: can we meet you around 11 at Clarkson on Monday to discuss meeting with Ministry? Kim: I am wondering if it might be better to push meeting with OEB out to Wednesday or Thursday after we have met with Ministry.

-----Original Message-----

From: Michael Lyle
Sent: March 24, 2017 12:59 PM
To: 'Christie, Tim (ENERGY)'; Rehob, James (ENERGY); Joyce Poon; George Pessione
Cc: Cayley, Daniel (ENERGY); Malecki, Justin (ENERGY); DeSouza, Avril (ENERGY); O'Riordan, Eamon (ENERGY)
Subject: RE: Fair hydro plan

Tuesday at 1:30 would work for me (I have an LTEP meeting up until then). I will circulate to the rest of our team to check availability.

-----Original Message-----

From: Christie, Tim (ENERGY) [mailto:Tim.Christie@ontario.ca]
Sent: March 24, 2017 12:40 PM
To: Rehob, James (ENERGY); Joyce Poon; Michael Lyle; George Pessione
Cc: Cayley, Daniel (ENERGY); Malecki, Justin (ENERGY); DeSouza, Avril (ENERGY); O'Riordan, Eamon (ENERGY)
Subject: Fair hydro plan

*** EXTERNAL email. Please be cautious and evaluate before you click on links, open attachments, or provide credentials. ***

Mike, would 1pm on Monday or Tuesday work to go through some of the details of ga financing? Some topics to cover:

- cost forecasts
- role of oeb
- role of ieso
- state of legislation/regulation

Tim